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NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION
Post Office Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

October 14, 1976

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Northwest Production Corporation
Jicarilla 117 E #2
H Section 33, T-26-N, R-3-W

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

We are in receipt of your letter dated October 7, 1976 concerning
the interzonal communication within the referenced dually completed
well.

The conditions of the well will be analyzed and approprlate actions
will be instigated in order to comply with your directive.

Yours truly,
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W. D. Dawson
Chief Division Drilling Engineer
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